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Regional Hearing Clerk (3RC00)
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Arch Street
adelphia, PA 19103-2029

Re:  Inm the Matter of Harsco Minerals PA,LLC
U.S. EPA Docket No. EPCRA-03-2011-0053

;\
Deay Ms. Guy:

Enclosed please find the original and one copy of Consent Agreement and Final Order,
2 with a certificate of service.

Sincerely yours,

(/{Mag J "'}"@
Cynthia T. Weiss
Senior Assistant Regional Counsel

gsurcs
James M. Hauck, Esq.
Perry Pandya (3HS61)

Printed on 100% recycled/recyclable paper with 100% post-consumer fiber and process chlprine JSree.

Customer Service Hotline: L800-438-2474
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- 2 UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
M 8 REGION Il !
N < 1650 Arch Street

4L A . . .
PROT Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029
| February 2, 2011
|
Jamégs M. Hauck

Hatt{: hett & Hauck LLP
111 Monument Circle, Suite 301
Indignapolis, IN 46204-5124 i

W Re:  In the Matter of Harsco Minerals PA, LLC
\ U.S. EPA Docket No. EPCRA-03-2011-0053

Dear|Jim:

| Enclosed please find a copy of Consent Agreement, which has been filed with the
Reg‘}mnal Hearing Clerk today. |

Sincerely yours,

(b d Webian

Cynthia T. Weiss
Senior Assistant Regiona] Counsel

Enclgsure

Hrinted on 100% recycled/recyclable paper with 100% post-consumer fiber and process chlorine free.
1 Customer Service Hotline: 1-800-438-2474
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% UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
‘ REGION III
1650 ARCH STREET
PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19103-2029 f
| |
In the Matter of: )
)
Hap%sco Minerals PA, LL.C ) U.S. EPA Docket No:
5009 Ritter Road ) EPCRA-03-2011-0053
Mei hanicsburg, Pennsylvania 17055, )
: )
!\ Respondent. )
| )
Exé ell Cement Technologies and )
E ecmix of PA )
359‘ North Pike Road )
Sar’ﬁ er, Pennsylvania 16055, ) Proceedings Pursuant t:o Sections 311,
\ ) 312 and 325 of the Emergency Plannin.
\ and ) and Community Right-lto-Know Act, 42
| ) U.S.C. §§ 11021, 11022 and 11045
Exc'J Il Turf Technologies )
737 Baxonburg Boulevard )
Saxé nburg, Pennsylvania 16055, )
)
| Facilities. )
|
;
i‘ CONSENT AGREEMENT
\ STATUTORY AUTHORITY
|
i‘ This Consent Agreement is proposed and entered into under the authority vested in the
Administrator of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA™) by Section 325 of the
Emetgency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act (‘EPCRA”), as amended, 42 U.S.C.

§11
Adm
(“Cd
deleg
dele;

nistrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation or Suspensign of Permits”
solidated Rules of Practice™), 40 C.F.R. Part 22 (“Part 22). The Administrator has
ted these authorities to the Regional Administrator of EPA, Region 111, Who has in turn

ted them to the Director, Hazardous Site Cleanup Division, EPA Region Il
plainant™).

45, and under the authority provided by the “Consolidated Rules of Practice Goveming t

IS

)
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facmty that recovers and manufactures metal products from steel producers d/b/aj Recmix of

botf
coll

U.S[C. § 11049(4), and its regulations, 40 C.F.R. § 370.66 (370.2).

by k

orngzed in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania with its principal place of business located ¢

sctively referred to herein as the “Sarver Facility.”

lecmix of PA, Inc.

darsco Minerals PA, LLC U.S. EPA Docket No. EPCRA-03-2011-0053

The parties agree to the commencement and conclusion of this cause of action by

olidated Rules of Practice pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b), and having consented to the
of this CA/FQ, agree to comply with the terms of this CA/FO.

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1dments resulted in a re-numbering of 40 C.F.R. Part 370, which became effective on

ed herein.

EPA’S FINDINGS OF FACT — SARVER FACILITY!

2, Harsco Minerals PA, LLC (*Respondent™) is a limited hablllty company
Ritter Road in Mechanicsburg, Pennsylvania.

3. As a limited liability company, Respondent is a “person” as defined by Section
7) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11049(7), and its regulations, 40 C.F.R. § 370.66 (370.2).

4. Respondent is the owner and operator of a facility that manufactures engineere

lementary cementitious materials (“ESCM”) d/b/a Excell Cement Technologies and a

of which are located at 359 North Pike Road in Sarver, Pennsylvania. The two facilities
5. The Sarver Facility is a “facility” as defined by Section 329(4) of EPCRA, 42

6. From January 1, 2005 through the end of 2007, the Sarver Facility was operate

7. At the end of 2007, Recmix of PA, Inc. was reorganized as Recmix of PA, LL

8. During 2009, Recmix of PA, LLC was renamed Harsco Minerals PA, LL.C.

at 40 C.F.R. Part
On November 3, 2008, EPA issued a final rule, 73 Fed. Reg. 65451 (Nav. 3, 2008), intey
to make these regulations easier to read by presenting them in a plain language format. The

ernber 3, 2008. This CA/FO references the newly effective numbering, b'ut includes the p
numbering in parentheses since those regulations were in effect at the time of the violativns

nce of this Consent Agreement and Final Order (collectively, “CA/FO”) as prescribed by|the

1. The implementing regulations for the hazardous chemical reporting requiremerits
in Sgctions 311 and 312 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 11021, 11022, are codified

£-

l-?

[y

dare

d

vl




predecessor companies, owned and operated the Sarver Facility, within the meaning of Sectio

31

determine whether the facility had complied with Section 103 of CERCLA and Sections 302-

of

and has been at all times relevant to this CA/FO, the Pennsylvania Department of Labor &
Indl stry, Bureau of PENNSAFE, located at 7" and Forster, Room 155-E L&I Building, in
Hargisburg, Pennsylvania.

releyant to this CA/FO, the Sarver Fire Company, located at 110 Elliot Road} in Sarver,
Penpsylvania.

37

ava

29

tirﬂ > a hazardous chemical (including, but not limited to, a hazardous chemical which also
ifies as an extremely hazardous chemical (“EHS™)) in a quantity equal t(; or greater than jits
applicable minimum threshold level for reporting (“MTL”) or threshold planning quantity
(“T PQQ™) established by 40 C.F.R. § 370.10 (40 C.F.R. § 370.20), to submit elther MSDSs foi

quﬁ

ali

dep artment with jurisdiction over the facility, on or before October 17, 199
mo'Tths after meeting the MTL or TPQ.

or

ch
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has; peen at all times relevant to this CA/FO, the Butler County Local Emergency Planning
Committee, located at Sunnyview Complex, 309 Sunnyview Circle, in Butler, Pennsylvania,

9. At all times relevant to this CA/FO, Harsco Minerals PA, LLC, and its
lfand 312 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 11021, 11022.
10, On October 29, 2008, EP A conducted an inspection at the Saryver Facility to

EPCRA.

1. The state emergency response commission (“SERC”) for the Sarver Facility is

12. The local emergency planning committee (“LEPC”) for the Sarver Facility is,

13. The local fire department for the Sarver Facility is, and has been at all times

312

ind

4. Section 311 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11021, as implemented by 40 C.F.R. P
0](40 C.F.R. § 370.21), requires an owner or operator of a facility required to prepare or h

%U.S.C. §§ 651 et seq., and 29 C.F.R. § 1910.1200, and at which facility is present at any o
1‘t identifying, those hazardous chemicals to the appropnate SERC, LEPq and local fire
0! or within three

15. Respondent is engaged in a business where chemicals are ¢ither used, distribu
dre produced for use or distribution.

16. Respondent 1s an “employer” as that term is defined at 29 U.S.C. § 1910.1200

17. Respondent is required to have an MSDS at its Sarver Facility for each hazard
mical it uses, pursuant to 29 C.F.R. § 1910.1200(g).

o—

€

1llable a Material Safety Data Sheet (“MSDS”) for a hazardous chemical iln accordance with
the Dccupational Safety and Health Administration (“OSHA™) Hazard Communication Stand

ard,
ne

, Or

ted,

ous
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8.  The following chemicals are “hazardous chemicals™ as defined by Section 311{e)
of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11021(e), and 40 C.F.R. § 370.66 (40 C.F.R. § 370.2): Reclime, slag|
Excgll Select CP, Excell Select RM, Excell Select 1P, flyash, GGBFS (New Cem) metakolin!
silica fume and Type 1 Portland cement (collectively referred to as “Sarver 2007 Chemicals™)

19. Respondent is the owner or operator of a facility that is required to prepare or
have available MSDSs for the hazardous chemicals listed above under the OSHA Hazard
Communication Standard, 29 U.S.C. §§ 651 et seq., and 29 C.F.R. § 1910. 1200

20. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 370.10, the MTL for each of the Sarver 2007 Chemicals is
10,(|) )0 pounds.
|

‘ 21. At any one time during calendar year 2007, Respondent had present at its Sarver
Facility the following chemicals in the following quantities: 12,509,960 pourllds of Reclime;
207’| 67,100 pounds of slag; 319,140 pounds of Excell Select CP; 321,640 pounds of Excell

t RM; 274,820 pounds of Excell Select 1P; 341,500 pounds of flyash; 198 100 pounds of
GGBFS (New Cem); 186,760 pounds of metakolin; 133,960 pounds of silica/fume; and 197,320
ds of Type 1 Portland cement (referred to hereafter collectively as “Sarver 2007
micals’™).

22. At any one time during calendar year 2007, Respondent had present at the Sarger
Facility the Sarver 2007 Chemicals in quantities exceeding their respective MTLs.

EPA’S FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE
EGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 311 OF EPCRA — SERC - SARVER FACILITY

23.  Respondent was required to submit to the SERC either MSDSs for the Sarver
Chemicals or a list of hazardous chemicals identifying the Sarver 2007 chemicals as beipg

b later than thred (3)

dter than their respective MTLs.

24.  Respondent failed to submit to the SERC either MSDSs for the Sarver 2007
Chemicals or a list of hazardous chemicals identifying Sarver 2007 Chemicals as present at the
Saryer Facility in quantities exceeding their respective MTLs, no later than three (3) months sfter
the Barver 2007 Chemicals were present at the Sarver Facility in an amount ¢qual to or greatef
thar} their respective MTLs.
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EPA’S CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE
ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 311 OF EPCRA — SERC
SARVER FACILITY

Chtla micals or a list of hazardous chemicals identifying Sarver 2007 Chemicals as present at t

25.  Respondent's failure to submit to the SERC either MSDSs for|the Sarver 2007

31Lf EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11021, and is, therefore, subject to the assessment of penalties urlder

Sectgon 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045.

Sarl;ar Facility in quantities exceeding their respective MTLs constitutes a viblation of Sectio
|

EPA’S FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE
ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 311 OF EPCRA —[LEPC
SARVER FACILITY

25 gf this CA/FO are incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.

200

27. Respondent was required to submit to the LEPC either MSDSs for the Sarver

26. EPA’s findings of fact and conclusions of law contained in Paragraphs | through

 Chemicals or a list of hazardous chemicals identifying the Sarver 2007 |Chemicals as being

o

pre}s ent at the Sarver Facility in quantities exceeding their respective MTLs no later than threg (3)
mo;r ths after the Sarver 2007 Chemicals were present at the Sarver Facility in an amount equal to
or greater than their respective MTLs.

28.  Respondent failed to submit to the LEPC either MSDSs for the Sarver 2007

Chgmicals or a list of hazardous chemicals identifying the Sarver 2007 Chemicals as present

thei
afte

grel'cJ

Barver Facility in quantities exceeding their respective MTLs no later thaln three (3) mont
 the Sarver 2007 Chemicals were present at the Sarver Facility in an amount equal to or
ter than their respective MTLs.

EPA’S CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE
ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 311 OF EPCRA —LEPC
SARVER FACILITY

29.  Respondent's failure to submit to the LEPC either MSDSs forjthe Sarver 2007

Chemicals or a list of hazardous chemicals identitying the Sarver 2007 Chemicals as present

the:
Se(‘:
pen

Sarver Facility in quantities exceeding their respective MTLs constitutes [a violation of
fion 311 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11021, and 1s, therefore, subject to the assessment of
alties under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045,

at
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EPA’S FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE
ALIEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 311 OF EPCRA — LOCAL FIRE DEPARTMENT
SARVER FACILITY
30.  EPA’s findings of fact and conclusions of law contained in Paﬁagraphs | through
29 of this CA/FO are incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.
31. Respondent was required to submit to the local fire department either MSDSs ﬁor
the Sarver 2007 Chemicals or list of hazardous chemicals identifying the Sarver 2007 Chemic:ﬁltls

as bging present at the Sarver Facility in quantities exceeding their respective MTLs no later tk

threg (3) months after the Sarver 2007 Chemicals were present at the Sarver Racility in an

amojint equal to or greater than their respective MTLs.
|

Sarv

i

32. Respondent failed to submit to the local fire department either MSDSs for the
er 2007 Chemicals or a list of hazardous chemicals identifying the Sarver 2007 Chemicals

an

as

presgnt at the Sarver Facility in quantities exceeding their respective MTLs no later than three}(3)

|
mon

| . .
or glleater than their respective MTLs.

AL

hs after the Sarver 2007 Chemicals were present at the Sarver Facility injan amount equa

EPA’S CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE

to

EGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 311 OF EPCRA — LOCAL FIRE DEPARTMENT

Sarv

presff nt at the Sarver Facility in quantities exceeding their respective MTLs colnstitutes a
violdtion of Section 311 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11021, and 1s, therefore, subject to the
assegsment of penalties under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045.

33c‘1

370

awai|
Co :

facill
quaLl|

greafer than its applicable MTL or TPQ to submit on or before March 1, 1988, and by March |

SARVER FACILITY

33.  Respondent’s failure to submit to the local fire department eithler MSDSs for t
er 2007 Chemicals or a list of hazardous chemicals identifying the Sarver 2007 Chemicals

EPA’S FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE
ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA - SARVER FACILITY

“this CA/FO are incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.

35, Section 312 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11022, as implemented by 40 C.F.R. Part
40 C.F.R. § 370.25), requires the owner or operator of a facility required|to prepare or ha
ble an MSDS for a hazardous chemical in accordance with OSHAs Hazard

unication Standard, 29 U.S.C. §§ 651 ef seq., and 29 C.F.R. § 1910.1200, and at which
ty a hazardous chemical (including, but not limited to, a hazardous chemical which also
fies as an EHS) is present at any one time during a calendar year in a quantity equal to or

6

34, EPA’s findings of fact and conclusions of law contained in Paragraphs 1 througth

S

as

t
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of eath year thereafter, a completed Emergency and Hazardous Chemical Inventory Form

(LECﬂ

and :l
|

the 1g

prese
MTL

§ 11

Al

peal fire department with jurisdiction over the facility.

nt at the Sarver Facility during calendar year 2007 in quantities greater th
22(d), about the chemicals.

EPA’S FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE

emical [nventory Form™) identifying the hazardous chemical and providing the informati
desafibed in Section 3 12(d) of EPCRA, 42 U.8.C. § 11022(d), to the appropriate SERC, LEPC

36. By March 1, 2008, Respondent was required to submit to the SERC, LEPC, ang
cal fire department a Chemical Inventory Form identifying the Sarver 2007 Chemicals asu

an their respecti

5, and providing the information required by Section 312(d) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C.

LEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 3i2 OF EPCRA — CALENDAR YEAR 2007 -

>

'C

36 of]

accur
Sarv

A

SERC — SARVER FACILITY

this CA/FO are incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth

r 2007 Chemicals.

EPA’S CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE

37.  EPA’s findings of fact and conclusions of law contained in Paragraphs 1 throug

at length.

38. Respondent failed to submit to the SERC by March 1, 2008, a gomplete and
te Chemical Inventory Form for the Sarver Facility for calendar year 2007 identifying the

LLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA — CALENDAR YEAR 2007

=)

EP(Z:[

Sectilwnn 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045,

AL

SERC - SARVER FACILITY

A, 42 US.C. § 11022, and is, therefore, subject to the assessment of pen

EPA’S FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE

39. Respondent’s failure to submit a complete and accurate Chemical Inventory Fopm

|
for thé Sarver Facility to the SERC by March 1, 2008, constitutes a violation If Section 312 of]

alties under

LEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA — CALENDAR YEAR 2007 -

39 oiThis CA/FO are incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth

accur
Sarv

e

LEPC — SARVER FACILITY

r 2007 Chemicals.

40. EPA’s findings of fact and conclusions of law contained in Parggraphs 1 through

at length.

41, Respondent failed to submit to the LEPC by March 1, 2008, a ciomplete and
ite Chemical Inventory Form for the Sarver Facility for calendar year 2007 identifying the
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EPA’S CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE

ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA —- CALENDAR YEAR 20073

for

Sec

[
L

LEPC — SARVER FACILITY

tion 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045,

EPA’S FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE
LILEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA — CALENDAR YEAR 2007

42 of this CA/FO are incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.

com plete and accurate Chemical Inventory Form for the Sarver Facility for calendar year 2007
iden}ifying the Sarver 2007 Chemicals.

ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA — CALENDAR YEAR 2007

FIRE DEPARTMENT - SARVER FACILITY

43. EPA’s findings of fact and conclusions of law contained in Paragraphs 1 throu

44. Respondent failed to submit to the local fire department by March 1, 2008, a

EPA’S CONCLUSION OF EAW RELATED TO THE

42. Respondent’s failure to submit a complete and accurate Chemical Inventory Farm
the Sarver F acility to the LEPC by March 1, 2008, constitutes a violation (l)f Section 312 of
EPCIRA 42 U.S.C. § 11022, and is, therefore, subject to the assessment of penalties under

th

for
Sec
pen

-

FIRE DEPARTMENT - SARVER FACILITY

‘t1e Sarver Facility to the local fire department by March 1, 2008, constitutes a violation o
tion 312 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11022, and is, therefore, subject to the assessment of
dlties under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045.

EPA’S FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE
LLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA - CALENDAR YEAR 200¢

45 of this CA/FO are incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.

foll

pou
192

and

—

SARVER FACILITY

46.  EPA’s findings of fact and conclusions ot law contained in Paragraphs 1 throu;

47. During calendar year 2006, Respondent had present at its Sarver Facility the

ds of slag; 326,740 pounds of Excell Select CP; 222,540 pounds of Excei:ll Select RM:
N1 60 pounds of flyash; 139,740 pounds of GGBFS (New Cem); 69,760 pounds of metakol
06,700 pounds of silica fume (referred to hereafter cotlectively as “Sarver 2006 Chemical

45, Respondent’s failure to submit a complete and accurate Chemical Inventory F%rrn

swing chemicals in the following quantities: 12,440,000 pounds of Reclime; 173,064,700

h

n;

),
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Faciliity the Sarver 2006 Chemicals in quantities exceeding their respective M{['Ls.

the lacal fire department a Chemical Inventory Form identifying the Sarver 2006 Chemicals ag
nt at the Sarver Facility during calendar year 2006 in a quantity greater than their respectiye
MTIls, and providing the information required by Section 312(d) ot EPCRA, 42 U.S.C.
§ 11022(d), about the chemicals.

pres

March 1, 2007, a complete and accurate Chemical Inventory Form for the Sarver Facility for
calerjdar year 2006 identifying the Sarver 2006 Chemicals.

by

cale
therefore, subject to the assessment ot penalties under Section 325 of EPCRA! 42 U.S.C.
§ 11645.

51

folloyving chemicals in the following quantities: 211,731,360 pounds of slag hnd 12,000,000
pouﬁhs of Reclime (referred to collectively as the “Sarver 2005 Chemicals™).

48. At any one time during calendar year 2006, Respondent had present at the Sarv

49. By March 1, 2007, Respondent was required to submit to the SERC, LEPC, ang

50. Respondent failed to submit to the SERC, LEPC, and the local|fire department

EPA’S CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE

"y

SARVER FACILITY

AF.‘LEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA — CALENDAR YEAR 200
|

51. Respondent’s failure to submit to the SERC, LEPC, and the local fire departme;
l\ﬁgrch 1, 2007, a complete and accurate Chemical [nventory Form for the !Sarver Facility fi
ar year 2006, constitutes a violation of Section 312 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11022, and

EPA’S FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE
ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA - CALENDAR YEAR 2005
SARVER FACILITY

off this CA/FO are incorporated by reference herein as though tully set forth at length.

53. During calendar year 2005, Respondent had present at its Sarver Facility the

52. EPA’s findings of fact and conclusions of law contained in Paragraphs 1 through

\
| 54 At any one time during calendar year 2005, Respondent had present at the Sarver
Facility the Sarver 2005 Chemicals in quantities exceeding their respective MTLs.

55. By March 1, 2006, Respondent was required to submit to the SERC, LEPC, anc
local|fire department a Chemical Inventory Form identifying the Sarver 2005 bhemicals as
present at the Sarver Facility during calendar year 2005 1n a quantity greater than their respecti
MTIrs, and providing the information required by Section 312(d) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C.

§ 11122(d), about the chemicals.

72]
"
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56. Respondent failed to submit to the SERC, LEPC, and the local fire departmentjby
Margch 1, 2006, a complete and accurate Chemical [nventory Form for the Sarver Facility for
calendar year 2005 identifying the Sarver 2005 Chemicals.

EPA’S CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE
LLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA — CALENDAR YEAR 2008

o=

57. Respondent’s failure to submit to the SERC, LEPC, and the local fire departmegnt
by March 1, 2006, a complete and accurate Chemical Inventory Form for the|Sarver Facility fbr
calindar year 2005, constitutes a violation of Section 312 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11022, and}is,
therpfore, subject to the assessment of penalties under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.5.C.

§ L1045, :

EPA’S FINDINGS OF FACT - SAXONBURG FACILITY

58.  EPA’s findings of fact and conclusions of law contained in Pilragraphs 1 through
57 ef this CA/FO are incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.

59. From January 2005 to July 5, 2008, Respondent operated a primary metals
progessing facility d/b/a Excell Turf Technologies, located at [vy Wood Industrial Works, 73
Saxpnburg Boulevard in Saxonburg, Pennsylvania (hereinafter the “Saxonburg Facility™).

60.  The Saxonburg Facility 1s a “facility” as defined by Section 329(4) of EPCRANI 42
U.§ C. § 11049(4), and its regulations, 40 C.F.R. § 370.66.

61. From 2005 through the end of 2007, the Saxonburg Facility was operated by
ix of PA, Inc. under the trademark EXCELLERATOR.

J

Re

62. At all times relevant to this CA/FO, Harsco Minerals PA, LLC, and its
prqﬁdecessor companies operated the Saxonburg Facility within the meaning of Sections 311 dnd
31200f EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 11021, 11022.

63.  Respondent, or its predecessor companies, leased the Saxonburg Facility fromJIvy
yods Industrial Works, Inc. from January 2005 until July 5, 2008.

<

64. On July 5, 2008, a fire consumed much of the Saxonburg Facility.
65. On October 29, 2008, EPA conducted an inspection in connection with the

Saxpnburg Facility to determine whether the facility had complied with Section 103 of CERGLA
an(‘ﬂ Sections 302-312 of EPCRA.

10
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is,
Indu
Harri

Harsco Minerals PA, LL.C

66. The state emergency response commission (“SERC”) for the S

itry, Bureau of PENNSATE, located at 7" and Forster, Room 155-E L&I
sburg, Pennsylvania.

67.

and
Con

rele

il’l Sc

Or ay,

haZall
§ 19

mat';[
OSH

311(
Exc
“Sax

Cher

foll(‘a

poun

.

ittee, located at Sunnyview Complex, 309 Sunnyview Circle, in Butler.

68.
xonburg, Pennsylvania.

69.
= produced for use or distribution.

70. Respondent is an “employer™ as that term is defined at 29 U.S.

71.  Respondent was required to have an MSDS at its Saxonburg F
‘dous chemical it used, during its operation of the facility, pursuant to 29
0.1200(g).

72. Respondent was the owner or operator of a facility that at all ti

A Hazard Communication Standard, 29 U.S.C. §§ 651 et seq., and 29 C.
73.

The following four chemicals are “hazardous chemicals™ as de

lerator, Reclime, Peridur and Excell Micronutrient Mix (collectively ref
onburg 2007 Chemicals™).

74.
hicals is 10,000 pounds.

73. During calendar year 2007, Respondent had present at its Saxo

11
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d has been at all times relevant to this CA/FO, the Pennsylvania Department of Labor &

The local fire department for the Saxonburg Facility is, and has been at all time
i\J.ant to this CA/FO, the Saxonburg Volunteer Fire Company, located at 21

er was required to prepare ot have available an MSDS for hazardous chen

) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11021(e), and 40 C.F.R. § 370.66 (40 C.F.R. § 370.2):

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 370.10, the MTL for each of the Saxonburg 2007

wing chemicals in the following amounts: 2,171,860 pounds of Excellerator: 284,560
ds ot Reclime; 83,820 pounds of Peridur; and 64,000 pounds of Excell Micronutrient Mix.

axonburg Facili

.

Building, in

The local emergency planning committee (“LEPC”) for the Saxonburg Facility}s,
'iz:\s been at all times relevant to this CA/FO, the Butler County Local Em

ergency Plannin
Pennsylvania.

o

0 Horne Avenuc

Respondent is engaged in a business where chemicals are either used, distributJﬂd

acility for each
CF.R.

mes relevant to t
nicals under the
F.R. § 1910.1200.
fined by Section

erred to as

w

nburg Facility th

C. § 1910.1200(g).

>

his
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ﬁ 77. At any one time during calendar year 2007, Respondent had p1iesent at the
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EPA’S FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE |
ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 311 OF EPCRA
SERC - SAXONBURG FACILITY

=

0& 76. EPA’s findings of fact and conclusions of law contained in Paragraphs | through
75

this CA/FO are incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.

nburg Facility the Saxonburg 2007 Chemicals in quantities exceeding their respective
8.

Chemicals or a list of hazardous chemicals identifying the Saxonburg 2007 Chemicals a
> present at the Saxonburg Facility in quantities exceeding their respective MTLs, no late
three (3) months after the Saxonburg 2007 Chemicals were present at the Saxonburg
ity in an amount equal to or greater than their respective MTLs.

79. Respondent failed to submit to the SERC either MSDSs for the Saxonburg 2007

= Saxonburg Facility in quantities exceeding their respective MTLs no later than three (3)

EPA’S CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE
ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 311 OF EPCRA
SERC - SAXONBURG FACILITY

hicals, or a list of hazardous chemicals identifying the Saxonburg 2007 Chemicals as pre

s Saxonburg Facility in quantities exceeding their respective MTLs, constitutes a violatio
n 31l of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11021, and 1s, theretore, subject to the assessment of

ties under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045.

EPA’S FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE
ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 311 OF EPCRA
LEPC - SAXONBURG FACILITY

81. EPA’s findings of fact and conclusions of law contained in Paragraphs 1 thl'OllEl\’l
this CA/FO are incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.

Chemicals or a list of hazardous chemicals identifying the Saxonburg 2007 Chemicals as
12

78. Respondent was required to submit to the SERC either MSDSIS for the Saxonbirg

80. Respondent's failure to submit to the SERC either MSDSs for the Saxonburg 2%0

82, Respondent was required to submit to the LEPC either MSDSs! for the SaxonburLg

nt

hs atter the Saxonburg 2007 Chemicals were present at the Saxonburg Facility in an amount
equa]l to or greater than their respective MTLs.

7

nt
of
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being present at the Saxonburg Facility in quantities exceeding their respective MTLs no late

thar:1
Faci

Che

at th Saxonburg Facility in quantities exceeding their respective MTLs no later than three (3)

three (3) months atter the Saxonburg 2007 Chemicals were present at the Saxonburg
ity tn an amount equal to or greater than their respective MTLs.

83.  Respondent failed to submit to the LEPC either MSDSs tor the Saxonburg 200r7
icals or a list of hazardous chemicals identifying the Saxonburg 2007 Chemicals as presg

nt

mon hs after the Saxonburg 2007 Chemicals were present at the Saxonburg Facility in an amglnt

Cher

Sect;i
pena

|
\
84 of|this CA/FO are incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.

the S

Chenlicals as being present at the Saxonburg Facility in quantities exceeding their respective
MTL no later than three {3) months after the Saxonburg 2007 Chemicals were present at the

\
Saxo

Chen

later
Facil

at thIJLS axonburg Facility in quantities exceeding their respective MTLs, constitutes a violatior

Sax?l:;tburg 2007 Chemicals or a list of hazardous chemicals identifying the Saxonburg 2007
icals as present at the Saxonburg Facility in quantities exceeding their respective MTLs b

to or greater than their respective MTLs.

EPA’S CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE
ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 311 OF EPCRA
LEPC - SAXONBURG FACILITY

hicals, or a list of hazardous chemicals identifying the Saxonburg 2007 Chemicals as pre:

n 311 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11021, and is, therefore, subject to the as‘sessment of
ties under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045.

EPA’S FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE
ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 311 OF EPCRA
LOCAL FIRE DEPARTMENT — SAXONBURG FACILITY

85.  EPA’s findings of fact and conclusions of law contained in Paragraphs | throug

86.  Respondent was required to submit to the local fire department|either MSDSs fq
ixonburg 2007 Chemicals or a list of hazardous chemicals identitying thc Saxonburg 200

T{burg Facility in an amount equal to or greater than their respective MTLs.

87.  Respondent failed to submit to the local fire department either MSDSs for the

:t1an three (3) months after the Saxonburg 2007 Chemicals were present at the Saxonburg
|i y in an amount equal to or greater than their respective MTLs,

13

84.  Respondent's failure to submit to the LEPC either MSDSs for tihe Saxonburg 2007
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ssessment of penalties under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045

EPA’S FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE

EPA’S CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE
ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 311 OF EPCR!A
LOCAL FIRE DEPARTMENT - SAXONBURG FACILITY

-03-2011-0053

88.  Respondent’s failure to submit to the local fire department eitJer an MSDS for fthe
burg 2007 Chemicals or a list of hazardous chemicals identifying the Szllxonburg 2007
hicals as present at the Saxonburg Facility in quantities exceeding their r&lespective MTLs
itutes a violation of Section 311 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11021, and is, therefore, subjecqto

880

the 1
as pn

U.s

|
accu

the S

i —

SERC — SAXONBURG FACILITY

89. EPA’s findings of fact and conclusions of law contained in Par

. § 11022(d), about the chemicals.

91. Respondent failed to submit to the SERC by March 1, 2008, a

rate Chemical Inventory Form for the Saxonburg Facility for calendar year 2007 identifying

axonburg 2007 Chemicals.

EPA’S CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE

90. By March 1, 2008, Respondent was required to submit to the SERC, LEPC, and
pcal fire department a Chemical Inventory Form identifying the Saxonburg 2007 Chemiczﬁls
esent at the Saxonburg Facility during calendar year 2007 in quantities greater than their
respqctive MTLs, and providing the information required by Section 312(d) of EPCRA, 42

complete and

AILLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA — CALENDAR YEAR 2007

SERC — SAXONBURG FACILITY

of EI
Sect

62 of

CRA, 42 US.C. § 11022, and is, therefore, subject to the assessment of
n 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045.

AL EPA’S FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE
LEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA — CALENDAR YEAR 20034

penalties under

LEPC — SAXONBURG FACILITY

93. EPA’s findings of fact and conclusions of law contained in Par
' this CA/FO are incorporated by reference herein as though fully set fortl

14

agraphs 1 throug
h at length.

agraphs | through
" this CA/FO are incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.

92. Respondent’s failure to submit a complete and accurate Chemical Inventory Fofm
for t'lE Saxonburg Facility to the SERC by March 1, 2008, constitutes a violation of Section 3

2

h
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acc
9
the §

94.  Respondent failed to submit to the LEPC by March 1, 2008, a complete and
ate Chemical Inventory Form for the Saxonburg Facility for calendar year 2007 identifyipg
axonburg 2007 Chemicals.

EPA’S CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE
LLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA ~ CALENDAR YEAR 2007

1

of EI
Sect]

|
for tlie Saxonburg Facility to the LEPC by March 1, 2008, constitutes a violation of Section 312

ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA — CALENDAR YEAR 2007J

LEPC — SAXONBURG FACILITY

95. Respondent’s failure to submit a complete and accurate Chemical Inventory Foi-m

CRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11022, and 15, therefore, subject to the assessment of jpenalties under
on 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045.

EPA’S FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE

\
95 o1

COII

200

\
for t‘l‘

of Eﬂ
Secti

A

ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA — CALENDAR YEAR 2007,

FIRE DEPARTMENT - SAXONBURG FACILITY

96.  EPA’s findings of fact and conclusions of law contained in Paragraphs 1 thmug:L
‘this CA/FO are incorporated by reference herein as though tully set forth at length,

97. Respondent failed to submit to the local fire department by March 1, 2008, a
lete and accurate Chemical Inventory Form for the Saxonburg Facility for calendar year

identifying the Saxonburg 2007 Chemicals.

EPA’S CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE

FIRE DEPARTMENT - SAXONBURG FACILITY

98.  Respondent’s failure to submit a complete and accurate Chemical Inventory Fo
e Saxonburg Facility to the LEPC by March 1, 2008, constitutes a violation of Section 31
CRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11022, and 1s, therefore, subject to the assessment of penalties under
bn 325 of EPCRA,, 42 U.S.C. § 11045.

EPA’S FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE

98 of

LLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA — CALENDAR YEAR 2006
SAXONBURG FACILITY
99.  EPA’s findings of fact and conclusions of law contained in Paragraphs 1 through

this CA/FO are incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.,

100. During calendar year 2006, Respondent had present at its Saxonburg Facility thr:
15
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follc wing chemicals in the following quantities: 3,257,400 pounds of Excellerator 422,600
pounds of Reclime; 83,820 pounds of Peridur; and 54,820 pounds of Excell Micronutrient Mi
(collectively referred to as the “Saxonburg 2006 Chemicals™).

[l

| 101. Atany one time during calendar year 2006, Respondent had present at the
Saxgnburg Facility the Saxonburg 2006 Chemicals in quantities exceeding their respective

MTlls.
|

'| 102. By March 1, 2007, Respondent was required to submit to the SERC LEPC, and
the l'ocal fire department a Chemlcal Inventory Form identifying the Saxonburg 2006 Chemicgls
as p] esent at the Saxonburg Facility during calendar year 2006 tn a quantity greater than their
respective MTLs, and providing the information required by Section 312(d) of EPCRA, 42

U.SIC. § 11022(d), about the chemicals.

i

| 103. Respondent failed to submit to the SERC, LEPC, and the local fire departmentiby
March 1, 2007, a complete and accurate Chemical Inventory Form for the Saxonburg Facility Jfor
calq ndar year 2006 identifying the Saxonburg 2006 Chemicals.

! EPA’S CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE
ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA — CALENDAR YEAR 2006
\

\

SAXONBURG FACILITY

} 104, Respondent’s failure to submit to the SERC, LEPC, and the local fire department
by Narch 1, 2007, a complete and accurate Chemical Inventory Form for the Facility for calepdar
yean] 2006, constitutes a violation of Section 312 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11q22, and is, therei)re,
subject to the assessment of penalties under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045.

} EPA’S FINDINGS OF FACT RELATED TO THE
ALLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA — CALENDAR YEAR 200
| SAXONBURG FACILITY

L

| 105. EPA’s findings of fact and conclusions of law contained in Paragraphs 1 through
104 of this CA/FO are incorporated by reference herein as though fully set forth at length.
| 106. During calendar year 2005, Respondent had present at its Saxonburg Facility the
follgwing chemicals in the following quantities: 1,703,080 pounds of Excellerator 569,860
pounds of Reclime; 50,000 pounds of Peridur; and 55,000 pounds of Excell Micronutrient Mix
(col ectively referred to as “Saxonburg 2005 Chemicals™).

| 107. At any one time during calendar year 2005, Respondent had present at the
Sax pnburg Facility the Saxonburg 2005 Chemicals in quantities exceeding their respective
MTlL.s.

16
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C. § 11022(d), about the chemicals.

ndar year 2005 identifying the Saxonburg 2005 Chemicals.

EPA’S CONCLUSION OF LAW RELATED TO THE

Harsco Minerals PA, LLC U.S. EPA Docket No. EPCRA-03-2011-0053

108. By March 1, 2006, Respondent was required to submit to the ¢ERC LEPC,
fire department a Chemlcal Inventory Form identifying the Saxonburg 2005 Chemicals gs
ent at the Saxonburg Facility during calendar year 2005 in a quantity greater than their
octive MTLs, and providing the information required by Section 312(d) of EPCRA, 42

109. Respondent failed to submit to the SERC, LEPC, and the local fire departmen
ch 1, 2006, a complete and accurate Chemical Inventory Form for the Saxonburg Facility

LLEGED VIOLATION OF SECTION 312 OF EPCRA — CALENDAR YEAR 200

SAXONBURG FACILITY

darch 1, 2006, a complete and accurate Chemical Inventory Form for the
alendar year 2005, constitutes a violation of Section 312 of EPCRA, 42

CIVIL PENALTY

to tluxe assessment of a civil penalty for the alleged violations of Sections 311

421

pay
set

tho’:a|
|

J.S.C. §§ 11021, 11022, set forth above, in the amount of $146,382.

PAYMENT TERMS

he civil penalty, totaling $146,382, no later than thirty (30) days after th
orth in the Final Order (the “final due date™). Payment of the civil penal
Following manner:

the Docket Number of this action;

17

b. All checks shall be made payable to United States Treasury;

110. Respondent’s failure to submit to the SERC, LEPC, and the lacal fire departm
Saxonburg Facility

U.S.C. § 11022,

is t‘Terefore, subject to the assessment of penalties under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C.
§ 11045,

111, In full and final settlement and resolution of all allegations referenced in the
poing EPA’s Findings of Fact and EPA’s Conclusions of Law, and in ful] satisfaction of gll
penalty claims pursuant thereto, for the purpose of this proceeding, the Respondent cons

and 312 of EPC

e Effective Date
ty shall be made

a. All payments by Respondent shall reference Respondent’s name and address,

c. All payments made by check and sent by regular mail shall be addressed to:

=iy

by
or

| g

it

ind

“nts
RA,

112.  In order to avoid the assessment of interest, administrative costs, and late payment
perllFties in connection with the civil penalties described in this CA/FO, the Respondent mus

A5
¢l

nd
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U.S. EPA

Fines and Penalties

Cincinnati Finance Center

P.O. Box 979077

St. Louis, MO 63197-9000
Contact: Eric Volck 513-487-2105

d. All payments made by check and sent by overnight delivery service shall be
addressed for delivery to:

U.S. EPA

Fines and Penalties

U.S. Bank

1005 Convention Plaza

Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL

St. Louis, MO 63101

Contact: Eric Volck 513-487-2105

¢. All payments made by check in any currency drawn on banks with no USA
branches shall be addressed for delivery to:

Cincinnati Finance

US EPA, MS-NWD

26 W. M.L. King Drive
Cincinnati, OH 45268-0001

f.  All payments made by electronic wire transfer shall be directed to:

Federal Reserve Bank of New York
ABA = 021030004

Account No. = 68010727

SWIFT address = FRNYUS33

33 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10045 ‘

Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read:
D 68010727 Environmental Protection Agency

g. All electronic payments made through the Automated Clearinghouse (ACH), alﬁo
known as Remittance Express (REX), shall be directed to:

18
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US Treasury REX /Cashlink ACH Receiver
ABA = 051036706

CTX Format Transaction Code 22 - Checking
Physical location of U.S. Treasury facility:

5700 Rivertech Court
Riverdale, MD 20737

h. On-Line Payment Option:
! WWW.PAY.GOV/PAYGOV
Enter sfo 1.1 in the search field. Open and complete the form.

i. Additional payment guidance is available at.

Account No.: 310006, Environmental Protection Agency

Contact: Jesse White 301-887-6548 or REX, 1-866-234-5681

http://www.epa.gov/ocfo/finservices/make a payment htm

or ACH to the following persons:

Lydid Guy (3RC00) Cyithia T. Weiss (3RC42)

Regi¢nal Hearing Clerk Senior Assistant Regiona{ Counsel
U.S.I “nvironmental Protection Agency U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
1650}Arch Street 1650 Arch Street

Philé} elphia, PA 19103-2029 Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

avity of the violation, and with respect to the violator, ability to pay. an

iich matters as justice may require. The pen alty 1s consistent with 40 C.F
ement Response Policy for Sections 304, 311 and 312 of the Emergency
unity Right-to-Know Act and Section 103 of the Comprehensive EnvirorJ
nsation and Liability Act (September 30, 1999),

115, Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717 and 40 C.F.R. § 13.11, EPA is ent
intere

to coyer the costs of processing and handling a delinquent claim, as more fully
Accoldingly, Respondent’s failure to make timely payment by the final due dat
|

‘ 19

\ 113, The Respondent shall submit a copy of the check, or verification of wire transfe

114.  The civil penalty stated herein is based upon Complainant’s consideration of a
ber of factors, including, but not limited to, the following: the nature, circumstances, extert

Yiolations, the degree of culpability, economic benefit (if any) resulting fom the violatio

bt and late payment penalties on outstanding debts owed to the United States and a charge

prior history of

R.Part 19 and t
Planning and

itled to assess

described below
¢ or to comply

mental Respons?

+

54
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uding interest, penalties, and/or administrative costs of handling delinque

116. Interest on the civil penalty assessed in this CA/FO will begin
seek to recover interest on any amount of the civil penalty that is paid no
hdar days after the date on which such interest begins to accrue. Interest
ate¢ of the United States Treasury tax and loan rate in accordance with 40

117. The costs of the Agency’s administrative handling of overdue

that a copy of this CA/FO 1s mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent. However, EPA w

A-03-2011-0053

the conditions in this CA/FO shall result in the assessment of late paymclmt charges,
nt debts.

to accrue on the

later than thirty
will be assessed

debts will be

an additional $15.00 for each subsequent thirty (30) day period the penal

118.

¢ civil penalty which remains delinquent more than ninety (90) calendar
40 C.F.R. § 13.11(c). Should assessment of the penalty charge on the d

accrue from the first day payment is delinquent, in accordance with 31 ¢

119.  Failure by the Respondent to pay the penalty assessed by the

est, pursuant to Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045, In any such
alidity, amount and appropriateness of the penalty shall not be subject to

GENERAL PROVISIONS

120.  For the purpose of this proceeding, Respondent admits to the |
zations set forth above.

121.  For the purpose of this proceeding, Respondent agrees not to «

122,  Except as set forth in paragraph 120 above, for the purpose of]
pondent neither admits nor denies factual allegations and conclusions ot

123.
ing and to appeal this Final Order under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.

124.  The provisions of the CA/FO shall be binding upon EPA, Res

20

For the purpose of this proceeding, Respondent expressly waives its right to a
C. § 11045.

pondent,

ed and assessed monthly throughout the period the debt 1s overdue in accordance with 49
. § 13.11(b). Pursuant to Appendix 2 of EPA’s Resources Management Directives - Ca
‘ agement, Chapter 9, EPA will assess a $15.00 administrative handling cll;xarge for
inistrative costs on unpaid penalties for the first thirty (30) day period after the final due (Tate
y remains unpaiil.

A penalty charge of six percent per year will be assessed monthly on any porti

days in accord
¢bt be required,

" F.R. § 901.9(d}

g

to
at

C.FR.§ 13.11(3).

3]

—+

collection actio
revicw,

urisdictional

ontest EPA’s

this proceeding,

aw set forth in thi
sent Agreement, but expressly waives its rights to contest said allegations.

inal Order in ful] b
inal due date may subject Respondent to a civil action to collect the assessed penalties, plus

y



assngns By his or her signature below, the person signing this Consent Agreement on behalf
cactll party is acknowledging that he or she is fully authorized by the party replresented to exec

this

Agreement and accompanying Final Order.

i
reqlll rements of Sections 311 and 312 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 11021 and | !022, or any
regulations promulgated thereunder.

clairns and causes of action set forth in this CA/FO for alleged violations of Sections 311 and

312,

autﬁ rity of the Complainant to undertake action against any person, includinlg the Responden
resp pnse to any condition which Complainant determines may present an imminent and

Harsco Minerals PA, LLC U.S. EPA Docket No. EPCRA-03-2011-0053

[ ondent’s officers and directors (in their official capacity), and Respondent’s successors o

Consent Agreement and to legally bind the party to the terms and conditions of the Conse

125.  The CA/FO does not constitute a waiver, suspension or modification of the

126.  This CA/FO is a complete and final settlement of all civil and administrative

of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 11021 and 11022, Nothing herein shall be construed to limit thé

i —  —
—_
[¢}

f

1

in

subs antial endangerment to the public health, public welfare or the env1r0nment Nothing in phis

CA/ ‘O shall be construed to limit the United States’ authority to pursue cnmlnal sanctions.

NotHi ing in this agreement shall be construed as prohibiting, altering, or in any way limiting th
ability of EPA to seck any other remedies or sanction available by virtue of Rlespondent’s
viol,

law

49%

dtion of this agreement, other statutes and regulations, or any other applicable provision off

127.  Each party to this action shall bear its own costs and attorney’s fees.

21




In relHarsco Minerals PA, LLC .5, EPA Docket No. EPCRA-

FOR HARSCO MINERALS PA,LLC

Y

DATE

Lawiel S M 5%77%(
/"//}'Ic/ﬁﬁr AR o Mrcra/s

22

03-2011-0053




In re[Harsco Minerals PA, LL.C

L2

L

/Rdpdd 1" Borsellino, Director
IZ/C, dous Site Cleanup Division

F@R THE U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

23
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DATE




Pursuant to Section 325 of the Emergency Planring and Community| Right-to-Know
(“EPCRA”), as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 11045, and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. Part 22,
and based on the representations in the Consent Agreement, the foregoing Consent Agreemegt
is dL

i
|
|
|
|
|
\
! UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
! REGION III
| 1650 ARCH STREET
" PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19103-2029
|
Iriq the Matter of: )
| )
Harsco Minerals PA, LLC ) U.S. EPA Docket No:
5000 Ritter Road ) EPCRA-03-2011-0053
Techanicsburg, Pennsylvania 17055, )
! )
, Respondent. )
| )
Excell Cement Technologies and )
i|Recmix of PA )
35 North Pike Road )
Sarver, Pennsylvania 16055, )
)
i and )
| )
Excell Turf Technologies ) Proceedings Pursuant to Sections 311I
73y Saxonburg Boulevard ) 312 and 325 of the Emergency Plann g
Saxonburg, Pennsylvania 16055, ) and Community Righlt-to-Know Act,H2
5 ) U.S.C. §§ 11021, 11022 and 11045
i Facilities. )
|
i FINAL ORDER
|
Ac

oy O

ereby approved and incorporated by reference into this Final Order. The Respondent is

ordered to comply with the terms of the referenced Consent Agreement,




Effective Date

This Final Order shall become effective upon the date of its filing with the Regional
Hearing Clerk.

Date:ﬂ} l/ /f m : 4

t

Renke Sarajiah
Regional Judicial Officer
EPA, Region ITI




In the Matter of: )
)
Harsco Minerals PA, LLC ) U.S. EPA Docket No:
500+ Ritter Road )  EPCRA-03-2011-0053
Mechanicsburg, Pennsylvania 17055, )
)
Respondent. )
)
Excell Cement Technologies and )
Hecmix of PA )
359 North Pike Road ) |
San‘ er, Pennsylvania 16055, } Proceedings Pursuant to Sections 311,
: )} 312 and 325 of the Emergency Plannin
and ) and Community Right-to-Know Act, 4B
) U.S.C. §§ 11021, 11022 'and 11045
Excgll Turf Technologies }
737 $axonburg Boulevard )
Saanburg, Pennsylvania 16055, )
)
Facilities. )
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, the unders
filed he original of
attachments, for the
1650 Arch Street, P

Conslcnt Agreement and Final Order, along with its enclosures and/or attachments, was sent;

Via dgrtiﬁed mail, return receipt requested, to: !

Jamed M. Hauck

Hatch%tt & Hauck LLP
111 Monument Circle, Suite 301

Indiardapolis, IN 46

~ ]
‘15/? /H é{] wH . j’ l-»i,;u%
Date Cynthia T. Weiss (3RC42)

1
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION I
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

igned, hereby certify that on the date provided below, 1 hand-delivered ang
Consent Agreement and Final Order, along with enclosures and/or
above-referenced matter, with the Regional Hearing Clerk, EPA Region I
hiladelphia, Pennsylvania 19] 03-2029, and that a true and correct copy of

204-5124

7

Senior Assistant Repional Counse!

|
|
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